GENERAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES September 23, 2009 1:00 - 2:30 p.m. 101 Whitehurst

Present: Pam Brown, Jon Comer, Ted Drab, Amy Martindale, Jeretta Nord, Jeremy Penn, Michael Rabens, Chuck Tauer, Ed Walkiewicz, and Gail Gates.

1. New General Education Designation Requests

AMST 4593 – American in International Perspective, request "H, I" designations, effective Spring 2010. Crosslisted with **HIST 4593**.

2/13/09 - Approved "H" designation, effective Fall 2009 pending clarification of writing requirements and correction of the inconsistencies between the on-line form and syllabus.

3/31/09 - Approved "H" designation, effective Fall 2009, via email vote from council.

9/23/09 - Appeal for the "I" designation. Denied "I" designation, at least one half of the course does not appear to relate to contemporary international cultures (emphasis appears to be on US rather than other cultures).

HIST 4593 – America in International Perspective, request "H, I" designations, effective Spring 2010. Crosslisted with **AMST 4593**.

2/13/09 - Approved "H" designation, effective Fall 2009 pending clarification of writing requirements and correction of the inconsistencies between the on-line form and syllabus.

3/31/09 - Approved "H" designation, effective Fall 2009, via email vote from council.

9/23/09 - Appeal for the "I" designation. Denied "I" designation, at least one half of the course does not appear to relate to contemporary international cultures (emphasis appears to be on US rather than other cultures).

AG 3080 – India Agriculture and Culture, request "I" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

Denied "I", the writing assignments do not appear to meet requirements ("outside of class writing assignments that give students the opportunity to incorporate feedback in subsequent writing assignments (by revising and resubmitting one assignment or submitting more than one assignment). Minimum of 10 pages of writing assignments during semester.")

HDFS HES 3080 – Cultural Diversity in Greece, request "H and I" designations, onetime only, effective Summer 2010.

Approved "I" designation, one-time only, effective Summer 2010. Denied "H" designation, the course does not appear to meet the criteria for the "H" designation.

HIST 3980 - Beer Bread Food in Pre-Industrial Europe, request "H" designation, onetime only, effective Spring 2010.

Approved "H" designation, one – time only, effective Spring 2010.

HORT 2123 – Environmental Issues in Horticultural Science, request "N" designation, effective Fall 2010.

Approved "N" designation, effective Fall 2010.

PHIL 3920 – Inductive Logic and Philosophical Applications, request "A" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

Approved "A" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

PHIL 3920 – Ethics and Globalization in Foreign Film, request "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

Approved "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

PHIL 3920 – Applied Ethics in Contemporary American Film, request "H" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

Approved "H" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

PHIL 3920 – Social Philosophy, request "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.
Approved "H and I" designations, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

PHIL 3920 – God Philosophy and The Movies, request "H" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.
Approved "H" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2010.

2. General Education Five Year Review of "N and N, I" Designations (review occurred in the past) – Courses Not Submitted for Review

SOIL 3433 – Soil Genesis, Morphology, & Classification, discontinue the "N" designation, effective Spring 2010. **Discontinue the "N" designation, effective Spring 2010**.

3. General Education Five Year Review of "S and S, I" Designations

GWST 2113 –Transnational Women's Studies, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

GEOG 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. (Crosslisted with **HIST 3053, POLS 3053 and RUSS 3053**)

Approved continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 2113 – Lifespan Human Development, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. Course does not meet the writing requirements. ("outside of class writing assignments appropriate to the discipline that are graded with feedback on writing. Minimum of 5 pages of writing assignments during semester.")

HDFS 2114 – Lifespan Human Development Honors, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 3123 – Parenting, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. Course does not meet the writing requirements and the syllabus and online form are inconsistent.

HDFS 3413 – Infant and Child Development, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 3423 – Adolescent Development, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 3433 – Relationship Development and Marriage, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 3443 – Family Dynamics, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 4413 – Adulthood and Aging, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 4443 – Fatherhood, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HDFS 4793 – Family World Perspective, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. The writing requirements are not clear and it doesn't appear that students have an opportunity to receive feedback on writing assignments.

HIST 3003 – The Soviet Union, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. (Crosslisted with POLS 3003 and RUSS 3003) Approved continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010.

HIST 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. (Crosslisted with **GEOG 3053, POLS 3053 and RUSS 3053**)

Approved continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010.

HIST 3653 – Civil War and Reconstruction, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. Course did not appear to meet the criteria for an "S".

HIST 3773 – Old South, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HIST 4513 – American Economic History, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

HONR 2013 – Honors Law and Legal Institutions, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

JB 1143 – Media and Society, request continuation of the "S" designation and request to add the "D" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010. The "D" designation needs to be approved by the college.

NSCI 3543 Food and the Human Environment, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010, pending revisions to the online form and syllabus for consistency.

POLS 2013 – Introduction to International Relations, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

POLS 2023 – The Individual and The Law, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Tabled continuation of the "S" designation pending clarification of the writing requirements (syllabus and form should indicate the length of a brief).

POLS 2113 – Introduction to Comparative Politics, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

POLS 3003 – The Soviet Union, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. (Crosslisted with **HIST 3003 and RUSS 3003**) **Approved continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010**.

POLS 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. (Crosslisted with **HIST 3053, GEOG 3053 and RUSS 3053**)

Approved continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010.

POLS 3193 – Politics of Latin America, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. **Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010**.

POLS 3423 – Voting and Elections, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. Course does not meet the writing requirements. ("outside of class writing assignments that give students the opportunity to incorporate feedback in subsequent writing assignments (by revising and resubmitting one assignment or submitting more than one assignment). Minimum of 10 pages of writing assignments during semester.")

POLS 3453 – Legislative Process, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. Course does not appear to meet the writing requirements. ("outside of class writing assignments that give students the opportunity to incorporate feedback in subsequent writing assignments (by revising and resubmitting one assignment or submitting more than one assignment). Minimum of 10 pages of writing assignments during semester.")

POLS 3983 – Courts and Judicial Process, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Approved continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

POLS 4693 – Women and Politics, request continuation of the "S" designation, effective Spring 2010.

Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. The syllabus and online form are inconsistent and it does not appear that students have the opportunity to receive feedback on writing assignments.

RUSS 3003 – The Soviet Union, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. (Crosslisted with **POLS 3003 and HIST 3003**) **Approved continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010**.

RUSS 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, request continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010. (Crosslisted with **HIST 3053, GEOG 3053 and POLS 3053**)

Approved continuation of the "S and I" designations, effective Spring 2010.

SCFD 4123 – History of Education, request "S" designation, effective Spring 2009. Discontinued "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. The online form and course syllabus are inconsistent and the course does not appear to meet the writing requirements. ("outside of class writing assignments that give students the opportunity to incorporate feedback in subsequent writing assignments (by revising and resubmitting one assignment or submitting more than one assignment). Minimum of 10 pages of writing assignments during semester.")

4. General Education Five Year Review of "S and S, I" Designations (review occurred in the past) – Courses Not Submitted for Review

HDFS 3013 – Early Adulthood, discontinue the "S" designation, effective Fall 2010. Discontinue "S" designation, effective Fall 2010 as it was not submitted for review.

Adjourn: 2:20 p.m.